From: Pratt Homes To: Teresa Groenevelt Page: 1/3 Date: 8/30/2010 8:50:23 AM

FAX TRANSMISSION

To: Pratt Hansen Group Inc.
From: Pratt Homes

Subject: Work order Re: Sunnidale Vistas - SUN - 3019 - Newport Interior Wall Systems

Message: Hello Amanda,
Could you please schedule these repairs for tomorrow? Owner called this
morning, his mother is moving into the unit and she canV't be around drywall
dust. Let me know if you need a PO.
Thanks,
Teresa

This fax was sent with GFI FAXmaker fax server. For more information, visit: http://wwww.gfi.com



From: Pratt Homes

Address:
Location:
Today's Date:
Contact Namef(s): Dr. Lynn Van Rasel

Contact Phone No.:

Company:
Attention:
Telephone:
Fax:

43 Coulter St - Apt: Unit 19 - Barrie

To: Teresa Groenevelt Page: 2/3

Pratt Hansen Group
Customer Service
Phone: (705) 792-3883
Fax: (705) 792-3893

Sunnidale Vistas - Phase: SUN - Lot; 3019

30Aug10

(705) 737-3111
(705) 737-9625

Please Complete the following items:

Res: (705) 728-8309 Bus: Bus2: Cell: (705) 333-5458
Newport Interior Wall Systems

Date: 8/30/2010 8:50:23 AM

Work Order

Deficiency
Number

Issue

Appt.
Date/Time

Notes

3006

MASTER BEDROOM-
WALLS-TQUCH UP ON
WALL TO LEFT OF WALK IN
CLOSET/ PATCH ON WALL
NEAR BULKHEAD ABOUT 3
FT FROM WINDOW/
ROUGH DRYWALL PACTH
NEAR HEAT VENT

3007

BEDROOM #2-
WALLS-TOUCH UP
REQUIRED UNDER
WINDOW TRIM ALL ALONG
BOTTOM OF WINDOW/
NAIL PCP TO LEFT OF
WINDOW FRAME/
DRYWALL ROUGH
ARCUND BUILDING FIRE
ALARM BOX

3014

LIVING ROOM-
WALLS-HOLE IN WALL
NEXT TO PATIO DOOR
LEFT SIDE! SEAM IN
CEILING VISIBLE OVER
BREAKFAST BAR TOWARD
LIVING RCOM CEILING
LIGHT/ NAIL POP NEXT TO
CABLE QUTLET/ SEAM
VISIBLE IN WALL
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From: Pratt Homes To: Teresa Groenevelt Page: 3/3 Date: 8/30/2010 8:50:24 AM

BETWEEN CUTLET AND
THERMOSTAT

3015 KITCHEN-
WALLS-DRYWALL
REPAIRS TOUCH UPS
ARCUND EDGES OF
BULKHEAD REQUIRED/
NAIL POP UNDER RANGE
HCOD/ WALL TO LEFT OF
FRIDGE NOT PAINTED
AFTER DRYWALL TOUCH
upP

Date Completed: Homeowner Signature:

Please schedule service to complete the work described above within two weeks of receipt of this Work
Order. It is your responsibility to book your own appointment unless we have included appointment details
on this form.

Your Service Person must ask the homeowner to sign this form when the work has been completed. If the
owner is not available to sign this Work Order, the person who completes the work should sign and date
the form. Fax the completed Work Order to us at 705-735-6991.

In the event that you do not complete this service work within 14 days, Pratt Homes reserves the right to

carry out the repairs on your behalf and the labour and material costs may be billed back to you plus a
15% administrative fee.
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